Decca Muldowney

From: Murray, Brian (HCOHSEM)

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Torres-Segura, Rosio (HCOHSEM)

Cc: Gierzak, Ammy (HCOHSEM)

Subject: ProPublica

Attachments: RE: Voice Mail from Lee, Kristen (CAO) (14 seconds); Re: Records Request 17PIA0651
Rosie —

Here are both of the emails I have related to this request. I spoke to Kristen on the phone on October 18, 2017 and
informed her that the documents she was seeking (the same as in the email you sent Ammy and I today) do not, and never
did, exist. Let me know if you have questions.



